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June 13, 1984

Ms. Janice Stevens

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H, Street NW

Washington, D.C, 20555

Dear Ms., Stevens,

Please be advised that archaeological reconnaissance of the Stamm
Property (parcel 24W) located along the Commonwealth Edison Braidwood-to-
Crete transmission line corridor has been completed and no sites were located,
Coupled with our work at site 11¥al79 which is summarized in the report
forwarde? to you by Ben Barickman from Commonwealth Edison, the entire
archaeological assessment of the transmission line is complete,

Should you have any questions please contact me at 217-785-0134,

Sincerely,

/jl rellaed; /Z/ /6;4 -

Michael D, Wiant
Associate Curator of Anthropology

cet Ben Barickman
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